
PROFILE

Janelle Steiner is an Associate with extensive experience in managing, developing and implementing innovative science education programs. She has been involved in the field of education for over thirteen years and has worked in both formal and non-formal educational settings. Janelle brings a wealth of knowledge in the science education field. She is creative in her approach, mindful of various learning styles, and designs education programs through an integrative and inclusive lens.

EXPERTISE

- Project Management
- Curriculum Development
- Classroom Presentations
- Facilitation
- Technical Assistance

EDUCATION/CERTIFICATION

- M.A., Antioch University New England, Masters of Education
- B.S., Montreat College
- TogetherGreen Fellow, 2010
- Washington State K-8 Certification

EXPERIENCE

City of Everett Water Education Programs, 2013 - Present

- Project Manager for the City of Everett's water education programs.
- Manages program budget and oversees program marketing and scheduling.
- Develops hands-on, classroom based workshops for grades 2-12 on wastewater, water conservation, and stormwater pollution prevention.

King County K-12 Waste Reduction and Recycling Program 2014 - Present

- Manages elementary classroom workshops.
- Coordinates the creation of program curriculum and associated materials.
- Trains and oversees classroom presenters and presentations.

Republic and Snohomish County School Programs, 2013 - Present

- Program Manager for school-based waste reduction and recycling program.
- Works collaboratively with client to identify program goals and create project tasks and timelines.
- Manages the program budget, design and implementation of classroom workshops, technical assistance, and library presentations.
- Oversees development of program props, classroom and marketing materials, and presentation sets.
- Responsible for hiring, training and supervising actor and presenter staff.
- Facilitates internal and external project teams to meet program goals.

King County Parks River Safety Education Program, 2016 - Present

- Program Manager for K-1 school river safety presentations.
- Manages program budget and oversees program marketing and scheduling.
- Coordinates the development of program materials.
- Hires, trains and oversees program presenters and presentations.